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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uibi Industrial Park, Singapora 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref : CC4/I1S000981/MKhb3
205.02 108 BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 Pate . 16:012018 WN"IM"HW]”H
Code = N2
g Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, 5LG 14G Veh. Inspected SLL 7B87G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odomaeter Stearing
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 13/01/2018 Inspection Date 15/01/2019
Survey held at  LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR FTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01/02
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks

A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From: Mator Claim - |Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 5:26 PM
To: Jenny Lim; "sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Ce: C Meenachi - Il
Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SLG 14G / Our Ref: SLL 7887G (Date of Accident:
13.01.2019)
Attachments: 15012019113348 pdf |0'10am@ (6/ | ()
vehide 1n
Dear Sir / Mdm, -'f.nr\j
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLL7887G and let us have your report urgently, PO lonntdin

This claim will be handled by Ms Meena,
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o InpIA
Y [nTERNATIONAL
( [nsuranCE
S I NS APFPFOALL
JSorving the rogame e 1087

64 Cecll Street; H05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg]

Sent: 15 January, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SLG 14G / Our Ref: SLL 78876 (Date of Accident: 13.01.2019)

Dear Sir

Please arrange LKK to survey.
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LA HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax 64596267



p -
- From: Motor Claim - 111 [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 1:34 PM
To: Jenny Lim
Subject: RE: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SLG 14G / Our Ref: SLL 7887G (Date of Accident: 13.01.2019)

Dear 5ir / Mdm,
‘We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Autoprobe Consultants

VP Appraisal

Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd
Infiniti Appraisal Service

JP Knights Adjusters

LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Priprity Services

RT Appraisal

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

& ® & ® & & ® ® &

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. IH DA
Py o [nTeRNATIONAL

InsurAnCE
FI NG aAarODR]
Sermng the regnie smew | WS

64 Cecil Street; #05 - I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny lim@lalhuat com sg]
Sent: 15 January, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: Request for Survey - Your Ref: SLG 14G / Our Ref: SLL 7887G (Date of Accident: 13.01.2019)
Importance: High

Dear Sir

We refer 1o the above matter.

Please can you arrange for survey of our client's vehicle no. SLL 7887G on today?
The vehicle is in workshop and supporting documents are enclose for your reference,
Thank you.

Kind regards.



. Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tel: 64538110
Fax: 64596267

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



8i28/2014 Merimen e-Claims
Claim Audit
~ AUDIT TRAIL
L Om Ryl via By
1 ‘;;’;‘ 2019 oym yvieh Model Changed (205017) SUBARU OUTBACK 2.5 1-5 CVT AWD SR (A} Istl;‘ﬁ
16 Jan 2019 Reg Noi SLL7887G, Acct Date: 2019/01/13, Claim Type: TP Insurer: India Intemnation 14y .,
2 |5-34 Cim Created al Insurance Pre Ltd [HQ). TP Insurer. Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ). Workshop: Lai Hua oo
¥ t (Meng Kee) Motor Pre Ltd (Sin Ming)
16 Jan 2019 i [A] Lau
3 15:34 Adj Co Assigned LK Autn Consultants Ple Lid (HQ): Shu Pel
16 Jan 2019 ) . (4] Lau
4 1534 Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2019/01/25 Sri Pei
L6 Jan 2019 , . [A] Lay
5 1534 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 0.00.Reinsp: Ad) decldes, | Mfme
16 Jan 2019 " |A] Lau
L -2 Label Added {30653) Direct Settlemant, 2 Ao
L6 Jan 2019 [A] Lau
7 15:34 Ad] Adjuster Assigned  [Nona] -» KENNETH KDNG Shy Pel
21 Jan 2019 . [A] Lau
8 Sora Cim Dtl Modified Insured Name: -> GOH STOK LINLINDA iy
21 Jan 2019 , . [A] Lau
8 ara Cim Dl Modified Claimant's Name: -> GOH SIDK LIN,LINDA. Al
10 23302009 pg) Mandate Request  CurReq:0.00:PODS LIABILITY: 100% REMARKS: BOLA 28 - 3 veh.c.c.; Of 20d car IALVIE
| 24 Jan 2019 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/01/25. Mandate Remarks: WE AHE KEEN ON DIREC [I] C.
H 1453 Ad) Next Rpt Changed . ooy puinT Meenachi
24 Jan 2019 i ! [t] C.
12 (4 sy Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00:WE ARE KEEN ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT L
mﬁna
13 233592819 adj ppt Initiated ee
! KHANG
MIN
mw E
ANN
1 11 59R 3059 oym ot Modified Insured 10 - - LEE
KHANG
MIN
mmleE
g5 23560 208 o not Madified 1P) Reg. Date: -> 2017/02/20 LEE
12:15
KHANG
MIN
G.El:«l]ui
1
16 135977 cim Details Notified LEE
KHANG
MIN
Curfeq:;9858, 78: PODS Linbllity: 100% *Quantum: [a)CORW/GST: §8,451.29+ [bjLOU  [A]
28 Sep 2015 {14days x $100,00): $1,400.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fea: $7,49 = Total; $9,858.78 *V  CHEW
17 14:25 Adj Mandate Request ehicle Madel: Subaru Outback (2498cc) *11 recommendation repalr days +'25-l.|.ndw HS1AD
+ 1PRS = TONG
Date From 4|7 »| pate To 4|75 »| Audit Type wone v Go|
ACTIVITY

[26/01/2019 19:48] VIC ALPEH;

Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved [5$0.00) - SLL7B87G - Claim Handler: C. Mesnachi

Approved:0,00:WE ARE KEEN ON DIRECT SETTLEMENT
[23/01/2019 1B:03] VIC ALPEH:
Ad) Mandate Reguest CurReq:0.00:PODS LIABILITY: 100% REMARKS: BOLA 28 - 3 veh.c.c.; O1 2nd car
|23/01/2019 1B:02] VIC ALPEH:
IFILE REVIEWED, DI Ms Gah Siok Lin Linda reported that she was invelved in a 3 veh.c.c. and was the 2nd car and was pushed forward from
bahind. Seek liability mandate ta 111 by meriman

Meriman Billing for this case - Transaction History

J28H166

13 Sep 2019 | OD/TP Case
(Adjuster)

12:15:57

LKk Auto
Consuftants
Pte Ltd

LK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLL7RATG SLG14G

hitps JJsInuapam.mnrlrnnnmﬂdnmwm.dmmm=hﬁﬂmmw&1ummnn-dnp_wmum&mﬁu=wm SILCFID=588...

12



10/1/2078 Marimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is assoclaled with ;

"SLL7887G (MPC2013D0000049)
[SLG14G]
TP
NGUYEN THIA THIET CHERYL
Jan 13 2019 12:00PM
|GOH SIOK LIN LINDA]
Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pie Lid

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (II_SG]. sent on 30/09/2019 09:28 AM.
To LKK_HO

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$9498.78) - SLL7887G - Claim Handler: C. Meenachi

Epprnveﬂ:gdlgﬁ.?ﬁ:ﬂl.lﬁ RECOMMENDATION 1S AS FOLLOWS : COR INCL GST $8,451.29 LOSS OF
USE($80x13DAYS) 1,040.00 SEARCH FEE 7.49 TOTAL

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/clalmalindex cfm?fusebox=SVCmailéfuseaction=dsp_PnntACFID=580774754CFTOKEN=3847018c58bee050-20... 111



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny lim@laihuat.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 5:58 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)]

Subject: RE: Your Ref SLL 7887G - 2019/JL *Our Ref: CC4/11119000981/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLG 14G(Ill)/ SLL 7887G/ OTHERS ON 13/01/2019]

Dear Hsiac Tong

We refer to the above matter

We are agreeable to your offer to settle our client's claim as provided therein
Please let us have the discharge voucher

Thank you

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel 64538110

Fax: 64586267

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

sent: Saturday, 5 October 2019 8:55 am

To: lenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg=

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com:>

Subject: Your Ref: SLL 7887G — 2019/JL *Our Ref: CC4/11119000981/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 14G(1ll)/ SLL
7887G/ OTHERS ON 13/01/2019]

Your Ref: SLL 7887G - 2019/JL Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/11119000981/Kpb3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LG lﬂG[Ill}f SLL 7887G/ OTHERS ON lifﬂl.flﬂlﬂ
We refer to the above matter & your LOD dated 02 Sept 2019,

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) 5 8,451.29
2. Loss of Use (13days x 580.00) S 1,040.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee 5 7.45

Total | $9,498.74

Please confirm acceptance.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of llabllity, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of llability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40893%)
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LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sin Ming Autocity
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01/#04-02/#07-03 Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110 Fax: 64596267
UEN: 199407592C

Your Ref. SLG 14G 2 Seplember 2019
Our Ref: SLL 7887G - 2018/JL

India International Insurance Pte Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
B4 Cecll Streetl

#04-#05

I0B Building

Singapore 049711

Attention. Motor Claims

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLL 7887G AND SLG 14G ON 13/01/2019 AT CENTRAL
EXPRESSWAY

We refer 1o the above matter whereln your insured’'s vehicle no. SLG 14G was invalved in an accident with
our client's vehicle no. SLL 7887G

As the accident was caused by your insured's negligence, our client is now claiming for the following losses

« Repair cosl. 58,451 28 (include of GST)
s Loss of use: $1,400.00 (14 days x $100 per day)
« LTAsearchfee § 7.49

Tatal, $9.858.78

Relevant documents in support of our client's claim are enclosed for your kind attention

Please do nol hestitate lo contact Jenny Lim al telephone 64538110 or email jenny. lim@laihual. com sq
should you need any additional information

Meanwhile, we look forward to receiving your affirmative response soon enough,

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

W
-

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTELTD

encs



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To:  Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pia Lid
160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01. #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocny
Singapore 575722

Dear Siis

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS: SLL 7887G & SLG 14G ON 13/01/2019
AT CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY

This s to confirm that on 14/01/2018 . | / We gave you instruclions 1o repair my { our vehicie no
SLL 7887G __ which was damaged in Lhe above secident.

In consideration of your agreement o tepair my vehicle no.  SLL 7887G . pay for my other
expenses and to defer demanding for payment of the costs of répair which was damaged as a result of
the above accident, | / We hereby authorise you and/or your solicitors as my / our represenialive 10
wiite, negotiate and seille the accident claim on my / our behall against any pan involved in the
abovementionad accident

| I We hereby underiaks 1o co-opearate with you and render you all e assistance (including having niy
! our vehicle re-inspected and being a withess at trial) that may be necessary lor you lo recovel the
cost of repairs and the loss of use to my / our vehicle. |/ We further undenake 10 keep you informied at
all times of any communication received from any party involved in the abovementioned accident.

| !} We hereby confirm that by signing this Letter of Authorlty, | / We are not entilled In law fo receive
any paymeant. Il a cheque is sent 1o me. | / We shall retuin the same lo the sender as | am precluded
in law from accepting any payment

In the evert of my | our claim against any party involved in the sbovementionad accident being
unsuccessiul for any reason whatsoever, | | We shall bear the repair / excess cost payable to Lai Huat
(Meng Kee) Motor Pt Lid either by cash / cheque or daim against my / our insurance policy.

| / We hereby suthonise the payment of my / our claim (including any or all medical related invoices /
receipls) o be made direclly to my / our representative, Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Ple Lid
scoordingly.

In relation to the personal and vshicle information collected or otherwise provided during the course of
the claim process (including by way of recordings), | agree and consent that Lal Huat (Meng Kee)
Mator Pte Lid may use. disclose and process my personal data for the purpose of responding and
administering &l activities related to my insurance claim.

Yours falthtully

Signalure: N, J

Name: Nguyen Thi Thiet Cheryl
NRIC No: SB83245452
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE YOUCHER
|ll-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref: MPC201800000046
Claimant Ref : SLL 7RATG

Weil. _LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTELTD _ ("tha weorkshop®) haraby confinm (hat wel| have reached an agresment

with the appointed Surwyor of India Intermatonal Insumnce Fte Lid LKK Auty Canauttants Pla Lid nama
of Survayor] with respect o the amoun! clamed for 55 845129 repair cost), S5 1.040.00 {loss ol
usnisssdeki 55 745 (smarch fes), vehice no SLL TBE7G that wms damaged pursuard 1o the secidenl which securmed
an 102019 (date)ai __ CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY {kacation) nvalving eehicle no. SLG 146 |ingured

vehicie). Thus i pursuan fo fhe inepechon conducies on _ 15012019 (anis) a1 “the workshop”

Weall confirm thal well arelam aulhonzed by the owner NGUYEN THI THIET CHERYL {“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no SLL 7BE7G to make Ihe claim as sel cul in tha shova paragraph and well have full authority to saille
tha matter on hisher behall in a manner (hal well deam it Wea'l enclogse herein the lelter ol authorily givan by “the third
party clamanl®

Wall further confirm that well will indemniy lndia Inlernabional insurance Pie Lid lor all damages. loss sndior expense that
thay will or nave apiready incurmed n the event that “tha Ihind party ciaimanl” afior Ihe sbowve said sgreement lodges a
further claim against the former lor any loss and expenses suffered pertaining 1o cost of repairs andior rental andior ioss
of use pursusnl o he damage 1o SLL 78876 (vehicle no ) as a resull of the accldani,

Well confiem that the sgreement reached above s 0 full and Bnal sittlerment of all cloims of “the third party clamanl®

pursant o the acciden] and thal luther this selthement is reached on & withou! prejudics and withoul admission of lability
basis

This sgrearmant & subject to the application of Singapare liw and the Singapore Courls have exclusive junsdiction over any
dispute ansing oul of the sama

Wiall authorizs you o pay he iotsl amountof G6_B4EET4 o LA MUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Dated this_ 23_aay of . October 20 19
CLAIMANT: _ ; WITNESS: LKk _.

: /7 ese
Signatire . Signature R

Signed by "the workshop™ (with chop) Signed by appainied Surveyor
MNama Jenny Lim Nama LKK Auto Consultants Pi= Lid
NRIC: S$6027273H B NRIC 166607 1688
Adtiress clfo 160 Sin Mlﬂgﬂve #04-01, Address: £1 Ubl Avenue 1
#04-D2 & #OT-0
Sin Ming Autocity. S 575722 #01-25 Paya Ubl Ind. Park S(408633)
Nabonality Singaporean Natonalily

Cecupation Admin Ocoupation:




2% (M R) BRSAR DT
| LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

180 Sin Ming Drive #0401, #0402 & #0703 Singapore STIT22 Tel: 6453 K11 Fax: 6459 6267
GST No: M2-0128600.3
UEN: 195075900

TAX INVOICE

__.r"--_ -
Bl M,
32

- o

ESTNo. ......EST0021290 =/  \x
India International Insurance F‘tla\-ﬁ /é:
64 Cecil Street ¥t
#05-00

OB Building

Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims

Vehicle No ... . SLL 7887G
Vehicle Model : Subaru Outback 2.5
Accident on 131112018

GST Reg No M2.0128600-3
o . s 1 of 2
Number . . e o0 INV0022919
Yourrel. . _..............:TP-SLG 14G India
JobNo. ................... 701587

Our ref . 19.01.18
Payment ;

Date 17/8/2019

Quantity Unit Description

Unit price Disc. pot. Amount

Supply of Parts - Nett item:;

1.00 Pc Rear tailgate 1.072.80 1,072.80
100 Pc Rear tallgate Subaru AWD emblem 72.00 72.00
100 Pc Rear tallgate Outback emblem 50.40 50.40
1.00 Set Rear windscreen mouldings 40.50 40.50
1.00 Pc Rear bumper 694.00 694.00
1.00 Pc Rear bumper tow hook cover 10.80 10.80
1.00 Pc Rear bumper diffuser cover 180.00 180.00
1.00 Pc Rear bumper reflector LH 61.20 61.20
1.00 Pc Rear bumper top protector cover 280.00 280.00
8.00 Pcs Rear bumper clips 3.50 28.00
100 Pc Rear bumper side inner retainer LH 46 00 4500
1.00 Pc Rear bumper comer clip LH 3.50 3.50
1.00 Pc Rear end panel 359.20 359.20
100 Pc Rear exhaust box 640.00 640.00
100 Pc Rear exhaust centre pipe 820 00 820.00
Special nett item:
1.00 Set Rear reversing sensor with installation 200.00 200.00

Labour & Misc

Femmr i ey CAROLINER MARK IV LB, o7 40 BE oy & bk ok 05 i 50 8 5 By £ 4% 80 55 ol ol 09 M BL 7 =5 0 48 .

WO, B O 5 SAICO Deluxe o i it 40

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”




A (M R2) BSAR 23
' LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-00. #f0-02 £ #0703 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6453 B0 Fax: 6459 267
GST Moo M2-U012R608-3
LTEN: 199407592

TAX INVOICE
EST No. EST0021290 ,";:'/“"' \ “ GST Reg No . .. M2-0128609-3
India International Insurance Ptg Ltd r) Page ...................:2 of 2
64 Cecil Strest ,-:5_ Number .. . .. . . .. - INV0D22919
#05-00 \"w Yourmel ........ion . TP-SLG 146G India
|OB Building JODNO. ..ooiiiiiiiii... 1 TO1S7
Singamr& mg?11 S:I' rﬂfeni i s FRE R L e 19.01.15
A ian: 1 VL R i & By ke a
ttention: Motor Claims Dat = = = . 47/8/2019
Vehicle No .. SLL 7887G
Vehicle Model | Subaru Outback 2.5
Accident on ... 13/1/2019
Quantity Unit Description Unit price Disc. pet. Amount
1.00 To dismanitie and refix rear windscreen 120.00 120.00
1.00 To supply sealant 4000 40.00
1.00 To dismantle and refix rear fender inner trim 150.00 150.00
garmish (x2)
1.00 To dismantle and renew rear exhaust box + 100.00 100.00
centre pipe, etc
1.00 To apply underbody undercoating (tuff coat) 120.00 120.00
1.00 To check/erase fault codes 60.00 60.00
1.00 To straighten rear body including cutting 1,350.00 1,350.00

and welding, to knock dents on rear luggage
panel and renew of parts

1.00 To spray paint (Pearl white) 1,400.00 1,400.00
Sub-Total 7.,898.40
GST 7.00% 552.89
Total S$ 8,451.29

fesswm e it itf CAROLINER MARK TV BLM, FI 4 phtr & Mok o000 & 5 Mo 7 00 o 55 o @00 M I 75 8 10 ok B 1 0
g o, B A7 b 0 SAICO Deluxe it i 4t b

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."




Enquire Vehicle Insurer

SLG14G  134an2019/ Successful 105 INDIA INT'LINS PTELTD

12:25:00

Previous OK



-

Lai Mel Ling Deborah has successiully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 14 Jan 2019, 10:36:52.
To return to ONEMOTORING, please click here
For security reasons. please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session

Session Transaction History

SNels Assel Type Assel 1D Asser Owner 1D Tramsaction Type
1 Vehicle SLG14G - 1B.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Paymen
¢ Log Date/Time 14 Jan 2019/ 10:37:23



Menimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settlement

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING L =
Cazs | Maabifusg Eat Submitted Ad) Agsighed Ad)| Fpt gy Sabrmitted Lna Aduth'ed Status
e |14 Jan 2018 LB sy7eesd0  537,098.40 Banrey v e
o waie adj gt | | _eot tstmaten | | e nz | Cancel Cona |

Claim Detalls

Hain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]

Ingured! GOH SI0K LIN,LINDA, ID- -

s |NGUYEN THI THIET CHERYL, 1D; S83245452
Vehicle Reg. |13/01/2019 12:00 - :50
NorF |sLL78876 Date of LaS5: | 133 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Dste (Man Yr)] |
Claim Type: | TP / MPC201900000049 Pouey/COVET | 018MPCO001504
Maticiy Reg- Policy No.
e ) N {Claimant): SoiTvazs
(Inssired): _
Exepsy:

Repairer Lal Huat (Meng Koe) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) 160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 54538110
Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ., [Hangled by C. Meanachi - 6347 6073]

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: [65) 6221 B611
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 25/01/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED iew all | compose Case mai |

« 111 5G (30/09/2019] Alart - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$9496.78) - SLL78E7G - Claim Handler: C. Meenachi
« I11_SG (24/01/2019]: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [S$0.00) - SLL7E87G - Clalm Handiar: C. Meanachi

'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ wiew Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | comaiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handior Agsigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=d... 8/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SLL78B7G (MPC2019D0000049)
[SLG14G]
TP
NGUYEN THI THIET CHERYL
Jan 13 2019 12:00PM
[GOH SIOK LIN,LINDA]
Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Litd

View [View in Srowser| v |

Photos/ Images T ]
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |0B/0B/1512:31 | General View @ | twaaws | B
2 |omo1912:31 | Geners! View @ | 0aaws | A
'3 |om/081912:31 | General View 0| wedwc | A
la  |os/o8/19 12:31 Ganeral View 0 icedwc | I
5 |08/U8/19 12:31 | General View 0 wuws | B
ia 08/08/19 12:31 | General View 0  owwc | 9
7 |oB/oR/1912:31 | General View | €0 | wovars | BA
& |oB/oE/19 12:31 General View | | wediec | B4
% |08/08/1% 12:31 General View | i Load 3G | BA
10 |0B/0A/19 12:31 | Genersl View Q0 | teows | B
11 |08/0E/1912:31 | General View @ | s | B
12 |pa/oE/1912:31 | General View @ | sedrs | &
13 |08/08/19 12:31 General View D | loadirs | M
14 |08/08/19 1231 | General View © | wearvs | 2
15 | DB/DR/1E 12431 General View | tcadrs | A
16 |Dejoe/18 12:31 General View U TR )
17 |oArom/19 12:31 Ganeral View B | wawc | M
18 |oaso8/19 12:01 General View Q| wedws | W |
19 |D&/0R/19 12:31 General View 0| adms | M
20 |08/08/19 12:31 Genaral View 0 | weaws | B4
21 |08/08/19 12:31 | General View 0| weews | B
22 |owos/19 12231 | Genersi View 0 | wadwc | A
23 |20/09/19 11118 Reinspection Photo 0 | lcedrs | B
24 [20/0%/19 1116 | Reinspection Fhoto 0| sarc | A
35 |20/09/18 11116 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | A
6 |30/09/19 11:16 | Relnspection Photo O | s | &
27 |20)09/19 11:16 | Reinspection Photo 0| wews | A
28 |20008/19 11:16 | Relnspection Photo 0| aws | A
15 (10/09/19 11:16 | Relnspection Photo Q| waerc | A
30 |20/09/19 1106 Reoinspection Photo 0| wawc | A
Documentation T par pic &
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKM Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
1 [16/01/16 15:36 | EMAIL FROM IT1 DD 16012019 g Load POF

2 |1601/19 1536 | TP EST & GIA REPORT Load PDF

3 [17/61/18 0516 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED ) | Losa FoF

|4 |23/09/19 14:08 | LTA SEARCH 0 | Lood roe

s |zymenie14a:08  [LOD g Load POF

& lowi1911:00 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

7 |0B/11/19 11:00 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

8  |O0/11/19 11:00 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

o | Finadzed On India International Insurance Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |17/01/1900:01 | Singepere Accident Statement @ | Load POF

1 |asoun9isso [ Singspore Accidant Statsmant @ | oae ot

3 |25/01/19 18:50 | Singapore Accldent Statement [ T

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... &1 1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Phaotos /Images hwm—hni'
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
Y — ™ GECTII s I 1

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST heset | Seve | Pprint I
Thare are no document checkiists configured.

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Wit BEmaiil B DRaRlE snies yail shae i sther perme

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 8/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg o 1eseariser;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 4085933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8605 Email: sur@lkkauto.com,assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CC4/II18000881/KPB302

Date: 081172018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: @ Intemational Insurance P1e. pgjicy o, D18MPC0001504
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No SLLTBETG No - SLG14G
Date of Loss: 130172019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim - MPC2018D0000049
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg MNo: SLLTBETG
Make & Model: SUBARU OUTBACK, 25 |I-SCVT AWD SR (A)  Engine No: FB25Y529573
Reg. Date: 2000272017 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No JF2BSOKC2GG046605
Calaur: Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 34728 km
Engine Capacily: 2408 cc
Market Valua/New Car
Prica: MiA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), es Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/60 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 22560 R18
Front Left Side: Bridgesione & mm Rear Left Sida: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgeslone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone B mm
The above walues repressnt (he remaining hre treads dephh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 511840 4 .558.40 560.00 10.94
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,980.00 3,340.00 640.00 16.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 9,098.40 7,898.40 1,200.00 1319
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 536.85 552.89 84.00 13.18
Nett Amount [S§) 9,735.29 B.451.29 1,284.00 13.19
+ Loss of Use (13.0 x S580.00/day) (55) 1.040.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S5) 745
Nett Liability {5%) 0,498.74
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 165/01/2018
Date Inspected: 15/01/2018 Inspected At: Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Molor Ple Lid
{Sin Ming)
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Penod of Repair: 11.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE. This report represonts our findinga af the Fme and place of ingpection staled heren, Such inspaction Nas poon camed out fo tha besr of our
knowladpe and shilily but any other labilly usder any ather circumstances (s hereby sxpressly axciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchraonised: 23 Sep 2019)

Parts: KJA SUBARU QUTBACK 2.5 |-8 CVT AWD SR (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominaled Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLLTBBTG)

Validity: Thesa estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages., running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

:Furthar Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No.Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount

1 1 *REAR TAILGATE Bemt 1,072.80F *1,07280F
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE SUBARU AWD EMBLEM Necessary T2.00F *72.00F
3 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTBACK EMBLEM MNecessary 50.40F "S040F
4 1 *SET REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDINGS Necessary 40.50F *40.50F
5 1 *REAR BUMPER Benl 684,00F “G684.00F
B 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER Missing 10.80F *10.80F
7T 01 *REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER COVER Bent 1B0.00F  *1BO.OOF
8 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Broken 61.20F *61.20F
8 1 *REAR BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR COVER Dented 2B0.00F *2B0.00F
0 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 406.00F ~F
11 8 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necassary 28,00F *28.00F
iz 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE INNER RETAINER LH Distorted 46.00F *46.00F
13 1 *REAR BUMPER CORNER CLIP LH MNecassary 3.50F *350F
14 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 358.20F *358.20F
15 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX Beni B40.00F  "B40.00F
16 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX HEAT SHIELD Serviceable B4.00F *F
1701 *REAR EXHAUST CENTRE PIPE Bent B20.00F *B20.00F
18 1 *SET REAR REVERSING SENSOR WITH INSTALLATION Dented 200.00FS *"200.00FS

F=Fmnchiss part S=Spchiatt.
Total Parts (S8) 5,118.40 4. 558.40

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... &/11/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There aro no noew miscallansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN New 160.00 120.00
2 TO SUPPLY SEALANT Mew 40.00 40.00
3 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX REAR FENDER INNER TRIM New 200.00 150.00
GARNISH
4 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST BOX New 140.00 100.00
+CENTRE PIPE ,ETC
5 TO APPLY UNDERBODY UNDERCOATING (TUFF COAT) Mew 280.00 120.00
[ TO CHECK /[ERASE FAULT CODES Mew 60.00 60.00
7 TO STRAIGHTEN REAR BODY INCLUDING CUTTING AND New 1.500.00 1,350.00
WELDING ,TO KNOCK DENTS ON REAR LUGGAGE
PANEL AND RENEW OF PARTS
8 TO SPRAY PAINT (PEARL WHITE) New 1,600.00 1.400.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,980.00 3,340.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/11/2019



